From: Arne Petersen

To: Ford, John; Lazar, Steve; humcofair@frontiernet.net
Subject: 312-17

Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 10:55:40 AM

Mr. Ford,

The permit does not meet the findings required for approval and was thus illegally issued. Are
you sure you want to open up this can of worms with a hearing?

-Arne R.W. Petersen
17.1 REQUIRED FINDINGS FOR ALL PERMITS

Unless waived by State law, the Hearing Officer may approve or conditionally approve an
application for a Special Permit, Use Permit, Coastal Development Permit, or Planned Unit
Development Permit only if all of the following findings, in addition to any applicable
findings in Sections 312-18 through 312-49, Supplemental Findings, are made: (Former
Section INL#317- 36, 317-40.7; CZ#A315-14; Ord. 946, Sec. 4, 10/2/73; Ord. 1726, Sec. 4,
3/4/86; Amended by Ord. 2214, 6/6/00)

17.1.1 The proposed development is in conformance with the County General Plan, Open
Space Plan, and the Open Space Action Program (CO-IMSY); (Former Section INL#317-36(c),
317-40.7(3); CZ#A315-14(A); Ord. 946, Sec. 4, 10/2/73; Ord. 1726, Sec. 4, 3/4/86)

17.1.2 The proposed development is consistent with the purposes of the existing zone in

which the site is located, or when processed in conjunction with a zone reclassification, is
consistent with the purposes of the proposed zone; (Former Section INL#317-36(a), 317-
40.7(1); CZ#A315-14(B))

17.1.3 The proposed development conforms with all applicable standards and requirements of
these regulations; and (Former Section CZ#A315-14(C))

17.1.4 The proposed development and conditions under which it may be operated or
maintained will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare or materially
injurious to properties or improvements in the vicinity. (Former Section INL#317-36(b), 317-
40.7(2); CZ#A315-14(D))
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